

Republic of the Philippines Province of Quezon MUNICIPALITY OF CANDELARIA



LOCAL YOUTH DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

MINUTES OF THE 1st QUARTER MEETING OF THE LOCAL YOUTH DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL HELD ON FEBRUARY 26, 2021 FRIDAY AT BANGIHAN NI KUYA RESTAURANT, BY PASS ROAD, BRGY. MASIN SUR, CANDELARIA, QUEZON

ATTENDANCE

Present :	1. DAVEILYN S. ARIENDA, SK MUNICIPAL FEDERATION	LYDC Chairperson
	2. ENRICO P. LIMJUICO, LOCAL YOUTH DEVELOPMENT OFFICE	Local Youth Development Officer
	3. JHOAN S. LAJARA, LOCAL YOUTH DEVELOPMENT OFFICE	LYDO Staff/Recording Secretary
	4. JOSE D. TOLENTINO, ROTARACT CLUB OF CANDELARIA	Primary Representative
	5. ANDREU M. DE CHAVEZ, LEODEGARIO D. BOONGALING FOUNDATION INC.	Primary Representative
	6. RADEL D. MATIBAG, CANDELARIA YOUNG FARMERS ASSOCIATION 4H CLUB	Primary Representative
	7. JAN RALF CLIFFORD G. ARLANTICO , TAPAT YOUNG ENTERTAINERS SOCIETY OF CANDELARIA	Alternate Representative
	8. MARK DAVID PRADO, BARKADAHANG TAPAT INC.	Alternate Representative
	9. REYMARK M. VILLAGOMEZ, ARTES DEI THEATRE GUILD	Alternate Representative
	10. AYA ANDAL, ARTES DEI THEATRE GUILD	Representative
Absent :		
	1. JOYCE ANN C. BILLONES, SK MUNICIPAL FEDERATION	LYDC Vice Chairperson
	2. DERRYCK D. MALALUAN, SOUTHLOW	Primary Representative
	3. MAXIMO A. AMO, CANDELARIA ACE	Primary Representative

I. Call to order

The meeting was officially called to order at 10:30 AM by Ms. Daveilyn S. Arienda (LYDC President);

II. Invocation

An AVP was played for the opening prayer, this was followed by the singing of the Philippine National Anthem;

III. Roll Call

The roll call of Local Youth Development Council members that were present in the 1ST quarter meeting was performed by Mr. Enrico P. Limjuico (LYD Officer). There were seven (7) LYDC members including the president and three (3) members were absent;

IV. Calendar of Business

The motion to open the agenda listed below was moved by Mr. Andreu M. De Chavez (Primary Representative):

- ✓ Review of the Local Youth Development Plan to fit the new normal
- ✓ Revision of Projects / Plans and Activities to fit the new normal
- ✓ Submission of Monitoring Form 2020 for Sangguniang Kabataan
- ✓ Mandatory Training
- ✓ Endorsement of Local Youth Development Plan to Local Chief Executive

Seconded by Mr. Jose D. Tolentino with no objections and was approved.

REVIEW OF THE LOCAL YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PLAN TO FIT THE NEW NORMAL

- The **distribution of Globe WIFI modem router units** for Junior High School, Senior High School and College enrollees were successfully accomplished last August 3, 2020.
- The **registration in the STAYSAFE.PH APP** were successfully accomplished last August 3, 2020 and the Brgy. San Isidro has the highest number of registrants.
- The **distribution of Bond Papers** for public elementary schools were successfully accomplished last August 13, 2020.
- The formation of barangay 4H Club were successfully accomplished last November 2020.

The said Projects / Plans and Activities were successfully accomplished with the help of Sangguniang Kabataan, Local Youth Development Council and the Local Youth Development Office.

It was agreed upon by all that the said PPA's should be retained for the next execution of Local Youth Development Plan, seconded by Mr. Jan Ralf Clifford Arlantico with no objections and was approved.

REVISION OF PROJECTS / PLANS AND ACTIVITIES TO FIT THE NEW NORMAL

- Agri-business & Entrepreneurial Seminars/Workshops there is a significant decrease in youth participation in the field of agriculture which can be affected the sustainability of economic growth in the municipality. The target is to conduct a face-to-face seminar and distribute seeds to each barangay.
- Formation of 4H Club increasing age of local farmers along with declining interest of youth in farming which will have negative impact in food sufficiency in the future. The target is to conduct a formation of 4H Club with distribution of gardening materials.

It was agreed upon by all that the other project details enlisted in the LYDP (Economic Empowerment) will remain as is and the proposal with full details of the **Agri-business & Entrepreneurial Seminars/Workshops & Formation of 4H Club will be passed on the next special meeting**, seconded by Mr. Radel D. Matibag with no objections and was approved.

 Annual Youth Leaders' Summit & Gabi ng Kabataan - limited participation and partnership of the youth with the Municipal Government of Candelaria due to lack of awareness of the numerous existing projects being implemented by the Municipal Government. The target is to conduct the Annual Youth Leader's Summit & Gabi ng Kabataan via webinar, Facebook and Youtube Live. • **Training/Workshop, Youth Camp and Variety Show** - limited participation and partnership to the youth organization. The target is **to conduct an online variety show**.

It was agreed upon by all that the other project details enlisted in the LYDP (Active Citizenship) will remain as is and the proposal with full details of the **online Variety Show will be passed on the next special meeting,** seconded by Mr. Reymark D. Villagomez with no objections and was approved.

- Information Drive about Mental and Reproductive Health the current trend of suicide among youth is alarming, teenage pregnancy is prevalent in Candelaria. The target is to conduct an information drive via webinar, Facebook and Youtube Live.
- Candelaria Summer Sports and Wellness Month youth are focused on Barangay Sports activities without including holistic approach of promoting and enhancing a fit and healthy lifestyle of them. The target is to conduct a Summer Sports and Wellness Month via webinar, Facebook and Youtube Live.

It was agreed upon by all that the other project details enlisted in the LYDP (Health) will remain as is and the proposal with full details of the **Information Drive about Mental and Reproductive Health and Candelaria Summer Sports and Wellness Month will be passed on the next special meeting,** seconded by Mr. Andreu M. De Chavez with no objections and was approved.

• **Seminars** - the average of discrimination for LGBTQI+ and PWD's increases and their self-esteem decreases that affects them to socialize with others.

It was agreed upon by all that the project details enlisted in the LYDP (Social Inclusion & Equity) will remain as is, seconded by Mr. Jan Ralf Clifford Arlantico with no objections and was approved.

- Distribution of School Supplies lack of school supplies is one of the students' hindrance in having a productive performance in school. Instead of buying supplies on their own, their money will be used in other important school projects. The target is to conduct an online registration of currently enrolled students and there is an optional organization membership in exchange of the school supplies to be distributed.
- Distribution of Pocket Wi-fi Units adaptation of schools to the "new normal flexible learning" and the target is to distribute pocket wi-fi units for Junior High School, Senior High School and College enrollees.

It was agreed upon by all that the other project details enlisted in the LYDP (Education) will remain as is and the proposal with full details of the **Distribution of School Supplies and Pocket Wi-fi Units will be passed on the next special meeting,** seconded by Mr. Mark David G. Prado with no objections and was approved.

- Information drive & seminars on sustainable packaging and single use plastic the Philippines is one of the top contributors of trash that usually ends up on the world's oceans. The result is the general degradation of the marine environment. Lower income for our fisher folk and uglier ecotourism spots.
- **River clean up drive -** the Philippines is one of the top contributors of trash that usually ends up on the world's oceans. The result is the general degradation of the marine environment. Lower income for our fisher folk and uglier ecotourism spots.

It was agreed upon by all that the proposal with full details of the **Information Drive on sustainable packaging and single use plastic and River clean up drive will be passed on the next special meeting,** seconded by Mr. Jose D. Tolentino with no objections and was approved.

- **Cultural Immersion Program** the youth of today is sedentary and their only source of information is the internet. Superficial immersion on other people's culture provides just a narrow spectrum or point of view on such culture, thus, profile rating misconception and misunderstanding.
- **Tours/Visits** the youth of today is sedentary and their only source of information is the internet. Superficial immersion on other people's culture provides just a narrow spectrum or point of view on such culture, thus, profile rating misconception and misunderstanding.
- **Professional Exchange Program** the youth of today is sedentary and their only source of information is the internet. Superficial immersion on other people's culture provides just a narrow spectrum or point of view on such culture, thus, profile rating misconception and misunderstanding.
- Illegal Recruitment and Human Trafficking Seminar the youth of today is sedentary and their only source of information is the internet. Superficial immersion on other people's culture provides just a narrow spectrum or point of view on such culture, thus, profile rating misconception and misunderstanding.

It was agreed upon by all that the other project details enlisted in the LYDP (Global Mobility) will remain as is and the proposal with full details of the **Cultural Immersion Program**, **Tours/Visits**, **Professional Exchange Program**, **Illegal Recruitment and Human Trafficking Seminar will be passed on the next special meeting**, seconded by Mr. Jose D. Tolentino with no objections and was approved.

SUBMISSION OF MONITORING FORM 2020 FOR SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN

 The Sangguniang Kabataan should submit the accomplished Monitoring and Evaluation Form No. 1 (Annual Youth Investment Program Monitoring Form) not later than February 28, 2021.

MANDATORY TRAINING

- For newly-elected Sangguniang Kabataan member and Local Youth Development Council Member, the Local Youth Development Office will conduct the Mandatory Training.
- For new registrants at Youth Online Registration Program, the Local Youth Development Office will assist the registrant for the necessary documents and requirements.

ENDORSEMENT OF LOCAL YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PLAN TO LOCAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE

• The Local Youth Development Plan will be endorsed to Local Chief Executive to be included at the Annual Investment Plan of the Municipality.

It was agreed upon by all that the schedule for the next meeting will be on March 19, 2021.

There being no other further matters to discuss before the council, the meeting was adjourned at exactly 1:35PM

Recorded and prepared by:



Approved:

ARIENDA RESIDENT/LYDC CHAIRPERSON